
Some very recent designs:

 Private Sector Foundation http://www.psfl.org.ls/home/
 Lesotho Embassy in China http://196.202.240.21/chinaweb/home/
 Council on Higher Education http://www.che.ac.ls/home/
 Global Fund http://www.gfcu.org.ls/home/
 UN in Lesotho http://www.un.org.ls/home/
 The Road Fund http://www.roadfund.org.ls/home/
 SELKOL http://www.selkol.com/home/

SOME RECENT WEBSITES BY CBS:

Nedbank Lesotho
www.nedbank.co.ls

Lesotho Post Bank
www.lpb.co.ls

Centre for Accounting
Studies

www.cas.ac.ls

Lesotho Embassy in USA
www.lesothoemb-usa.gov.ls

Maloraneng Lodge
www.chaletsinthesky.co.ls

Ministry of Public Works
www.mopwt.gov.ls/

MTICM
www.mticm.gov.ls

MCA
www.mca.org.ls

NAC
www.nas.org.ls

PSC
www.psc.org.ls

MDTP
www.maloti.org.ls

Lesotho Gov’t
www.lesotho.gov.ls



Finance
www.finance.gov.ls

Lesotho-Canada
www.lesothocanada.go

v.ls

MFA
www.foreign.gov.ls

Econet Telecom
www.telecom.co.ls

1. COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF WEBSITES DESIGNED BY CBS:

Note: Some websites maybe unavailable because the owners have stopped maintaining them.

01 Computer Business Solutions CO www.cbs.co.ls

02 Vodacom Lesotho Website CO www.vodacom.co.ls

03 Telecom Lesotho CO www.telecom.co.ls

04 Lesotho Electricity Corporation CO www.lec.co.ls

05 Radio Lesotho Website CO www.radiolesotho.co.ls

06 PCFM Radio Website CO www.pcfm.co.ls

07 Joy FM Radio Website CO www.joyfm.co.ls

08 International Business CO www.tank.co.ls

09 Lesotho Cooperative Handicrafts CO www.basothohat.co.ls

10 MKM Website CO www.mkm.co.ls

11 CSN Website CO www.csn.co.ls

12 GCS Website CO www.gcs.co.ls

13 BB Alert Security CO www.bbalert.co.ls

14 BEDCO Website CO www.bedco.co.ls

15 Lesotho Funeral Services CO www.lfs.co.ls

16 MDTP Website CO www.lotibrick.co.ls

17 Healthy Lifestyles Clinic CO www.healthylifestylesclinic.co.ls

18 MMelesi Lodge CO www.mmelesi.co.ls

19 Government of Lesotho Website GOV www.lesotho.gov.ls

20 Post Office Website ORG www.lps.org.ls

21 SmAPRM PAPRMnership ORG www.smAPRM.org.ls

22 Privatization Unit GOV www.privitisation.gov.ls

23 SADC Website ORG www.sadcelms.org.ls

24 Basotho Culture GOV www.culture.gov.ls



25 Justice Website GOV www.justice.gov.ls

26 Lesotho Embassy in USA GOV www.lesothoemb-usa.gov.ls

27 Lesotho Revenue Authority ORG www.lra.org.ls

28 Lesotho Biosafety Clearing House GOV www.biosafety.gov.ls

29 Independent Electoral Commission ORG www.iec.org.ls

30 Central Bank of Lesotho ORG www.centralbank.org.ls

31 E-Commerce Website ORG www.ecommerce.org.ls

32 Lesotho Housing ORG www.lesothohousing.org.ls

33 UNESCO website GOV www.unescom.gov.ls

34 Ledasa Website ORG www.ledasa.org.ls

35 UN Systems Mozambique (Local site) - -

36 Maloti Drakensburg Transfrontier ORG www.maloti.org

37 National University of Lesotho LS www.nul.ls

38 Center Accounting Studies AC www.cas.ac.ls

39 Selkol 1983 (PTY) Ltd COM www.selkol.com

40 DepAPRMment of Civil Aviation GOV www.civilair.gov.ls

41 Ministry of Finance GOV www.finance.gov.ls

42 Ministry of Public Service GOV www.mps.gov.ls

43 Ministry of Health and Social Welfare GOV www.health.gov.ls

44 Lesotho Public Service Staff Association ORG www.lepssa.org.ls

45 Love in Action CO www.loveinaction.co.ls

46 Lesotho Parliament LS www.parliament.ls

47 Lesotho Council of Non-Govt Org ORG www.lcn.org.ls

48. Serumala Development  Association ORG www.serumula.org.ls

49. Ultimate Radio Station CO www.ultimate.co.ls

50. Ministry of Local Government GOV www.localgovt.gov.ls

51. Intelligent Business Services CO www.intelserv.co.ls

52. Ministry of Foreign Affairs GOV www.foreign.gov.ls

53. Lesotho High Commission in Canada GOV www.lesothocanada.gov.ls

54. National AIDS Commission ORG www.nac.org.ls

55. Ministry of Labour GOV www.labour.gov.ls

56. Millennium Challenge Account ORG www.mca.org.ls

57. Private Sector Competitiveness Project .ORG www.psc.org.ls

58. Lesotho Sports and Recreation Commission .ORG www.sportscommision.org.ls

59. Ministry of Trade, Industry, Cooperatives and
Marketing .GOV www.mticm.gov.ls

60. Global Fund Lesotho .ORG www.gfcu.org.ls



61. Nedbank Lesotho .CO.LS www.nedbank.co.ls

62. Lesotho Post Bank .CO. www.lpb.co.ls

63. Lesotho Institute of Accountants .ORG www.lia.org.ls

64. Department of Environment .GOV www.environment.gov.ls

65. Mohloli Chamber of Business .ORG www.mohloli.org.ls

66. Ministry of Public Works  and Transport .GOV www.mopwt.gov.ls

67. United Nations in Lesotho .ORG www.un.org.ls

68. Maloraneng Website .co.ls www.chaletsinthesky.co.ls

69. Private Sector Foundation of Lesotho (PSFL) .ORG www.psfl.org.ls

70. The Road Fund .ORG www.roadfund.org.ls


